

Fw: FSD&A copies-pension adjustment presented for five years

From: "Sun, Alicia (TBS)" <alicia.sun@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Sep 2016 17:56:03 -0400
Attachments: PA16_AR_v17_0914 (pension 5 year change)_NP.docx (828.93 kB)

Cindy,

This is an updated version with 5-year restated #s for pension adjustment. R password is in effect.

I don't know how this version is still relevant as situations progress.

Thanks,
Alicia

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ma, Patricia (TBS) <Patricia.Ma2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 4:59 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Sun, Alicia (TBS)
Subject: FSD&A copies-pension adjustment presented for five years

Hi Nadine,

As discussed, here is a softcopy of the working FSD&A file adjusted for pension (five years) watermarked with your name. I will also send Cindy a softcopy of the same file with her watermark.

I will print out the two hard copies and slip them under your door.

Thanks,
Patricia